

June 2, 1997

INTRODUCED BY CITY MANAGER ROBERT W. HEALY

AN ORDER CONCERNING APPROPRIATION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 1996

ORDERED: That in addition to sums previously appropriated by the City Council for the fiscal period 1996-97 the following sum is hereby accepted in accordance with General Laws Chapter 44, Section 53A and appropriated in the Grant Fund of the City of Cambridge:

FUNCTION	DEPARTMENT OF PROGRAM	SALARIES & WAGES	OTHER ORDINARY MAINTENANCE	TRAVEL & TRAINING	EXTRAORDINARY EXPENDITURES	APPROPRIATION
Community Maintenance & Development	Community Development	\$432,541	\$1,737,244	\$7,542		\$2,177,327.00

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED: That the above acceptance and appropriation in the Grant Fund to be financed by estimated revenues drawn from the following sources:

FINANCING PLAN	REVENUE
HUD grant	\$2,177,327.00

In City Council June 2, 1997.
Adopted by a ye and nay vote:-
Yeas 9; Nays 0; Absent 0.
Attest:- D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk.

A true copy;

ATTEST:-

D. Margaret Drury
D. Margaret Drury
City Clerk

City of Cambridge

MASSACHUSETTS

In City Council 6/2, 1997

Agenda #9

	YEA	NAY	ABSENT	PRESENT
V.M. Kathleen L. Born	✓			
Ms. Henrietta Davis	✓			
Mr. Francis H. Duehay	✓			
Mr. Anthony Galluccio	✓			
Mr. Kenneth E. Reeves	✓			
Mr. Michael A. Sullivan	✓			
Mr. Timothy J. Toomey, Jr.	✓			
Ms. Katherine Triantafillou	✓			
Mayor Sheila T. Russell	✓			

9 0 0



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



9.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 2, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

I am hereby requesting the appropriation of a grant from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development to the Grant Fund Community Development Salaries & Wages Account (\$432,541), Other Ordinary Maintenance Account (\$1,737,244), and Travel & Training Account (\$7,542) to provide funds to continue the Lead-Safe Cambridge Program for an additional two years and monitoring for a third year. This program provides financial soil abatement, and medical and educational services to Cambridge residents. It is estimated that 96 units will be deleaded with these funds which, when combined with 220 units previously assisted, will mean that 316 units will have been deleaded in addition to thousands of other residents who have received educational information through innovative community outreach efforts.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #9

F-89

Relative to an order requesting the appropriation of \$2,177,327.00 to provide funds to continue the Lead-Safe Cambridge Program for an additional two years and monitoring for a third year.

In City Council June 2, 1997

ORDER ADOPTED

9-0-0